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MANAGEMENT REPORT 

 
DATE:  June 24, 2025 
 

TO:  District Board Members 
 

FROM:  Charley Miller P.E., General Manager 
 

SUBJECT: General Manager Report 
 

BACKGROUND:  The discussion section below provides information from the District’s 
management on current projects and activities that are not the subject of a 
separate report.  This report is prepared to provide new information and recent 
progress only. 

 

DISCUSSION: The General Manager has participated in the following meetings since the 
previous report:  
 Finance Committee 
 Regular Board Meeting 
 Staff Focus Meetings – Met 

with Fire Chief, Finance & 
Administration Manager, 
District Engineer, 
Operations Manager, 
Program Manager / Board 
Secretary, and Account 
Clerk II/Human Resources 
Specialist 

 Defensible Space Inspection 
 Budget Presentation – staff  
 Eastern Placer County 

Incorporation 
 Policy Updates- Local 39  

 Ops Dept 
 Tahoe Manager Meeting 
 TCPUD Meeting  
 Strategic Plan, Multiple 
 OVPSD Management Meeting 
 First Tuesday Breakfast Club 
 All-Staff / General Manager Lunch 
 305 Olympic Valley Road Defensible 

Space 
 Budget Review – staff  
 BMO Safety Deposit Box  
 Olympic Valley Mutual Water 

Company  
 Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency 

(TTSA) Area GM Meeting 
 Quarterly All-Staff Meeting 

 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
 
DATE PREPARED: June 18, 2025 


